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From: Nee, John . — —
N rson TV
TO: OStrow’ WI"lam DLamOre, PEter

William and Pete,

I'was thinking that it might be beneficial to us to send an info request to some of the larger prime brokers to see if they deal
with any of the hedge funds that some suppose are connected to Madoff. Can you please send me a list of the hedge fund
(feeder funds) that youUve come across in various articles (e.g., Concordia, etc.) Try to be as specific in the names as you

can.

Thanks,

John
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